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Detective Superintendent J. James,
Hampshire Constabulary,

Major Crime Complex,

Kingston Crescent,

PORTSMOUTH.
PO2 9BU Our ref: LH/YIM
Your ref: MIC/Det.Sup/JJ/DM
Date: 13th July, 2001
Ext: 4378
Dear John,

Thank you for your letter of 6th July, 2001. I can confirm that we have located the notes for
the four named patients:

1. Eva Page

2. (Arthur) Brian Cunningham
3. Robert Wilson

4. Alice Wilkie

Paul Clark and I agreed that once these notes are in my possession that I will check the next-
of-kin registered therein. We agreed that we would then compare notes as to your listed
family contact and our recorded next-of-kin. There may be an issue of your contact not being
the next-of-kin and the need to seek permission to release the notes to you. We are seeking
legal advice on this and we will not contact any relatives without speaking to you or Paul first.

I have agreed to remain as project manager for this case. From Monday, 16th July, 2001 I will
be based in the Department of Medicine for Elderly People at Queen Alexandra Hospital
(telephone 023 9228 6970). Mrs. Yvonne Mills, Personal Assistant at Trust Central Office,
would be happy to pass on any messages if you have any difficulty contacting me. She can be
contacted on 023 9289 4378.

Yours sincerely,

Lesley Humphrey
Quality Manager
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Paul R. Kernaghan QPM LL.B MA DPM MCIPD
Chief Constable

Major Crime Complex
Kingston Crescent

Portsmouth

Hampshire

PO2 8BU
Our Ref. MIC/Det.Supt/JJ/DM
Your Ref . Tel. 08450454545

Direct Dial

Fax . 023 92891504

06 July 2001
Mrs L HUMPHREY
Quality Manager
Portsmouth Health Care (NHS) Trust -
Central Office 9.
St James Hospital s -€ {fie \
Locksway Road V< Jiy 2001 = ;«
PORTSMOUTH N Receive s«
Hampshire NS, Trust
PO4 8LD » ST
Dear Lesley

I am writing in confirmation of our telephone conversation of the 5™ July concerning our
investigation into deaths at Gosport War Memorial Hospital.

I can confirm that we need copies of the relevant notes concerning the below named:

1) Eva PAGE Born: 28/12/09 Died: 03/03/98
2) Brian CUNNINGHAM | CodeA | Died: 26/09/98
3) Robert WILSON Born: 08/03/23 Died: 18/10/98
4) Alice WILKIE Born: 02/09/16 Died: 21/08/98

I can confirm that all four died at Gosport War Memorial Hospital.

I can further confirm as per our conversation the rationale for requesting the notes on these
further deaths.

As you are aware the advice from the Crown Prosecution Service and Senior Counsel has been
delayed. This advice relates specificaily to the death of Gladys RICHARDS.

In our various divisions with the CPS, Counsel and our expert advisors we have sought to

identify what general principles which may be extrapolated from the RICHARDS case may be
applied to others. The rationale for exploring the general principles is to enable us to
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determine whether or not the police investigation should broaden its scope or whether or not
there are insufficient grounds to widen our enquiry.

I am extremely conscious of the delays to date and want to expedite the examination of a small
sample of other deaths which, from the information we currently hold, appear similar to the
circumstances surrounding Gladys RICHARDS death.

You will appreciate that if we can complete a detailed analysis of those other deaths whilst
awaiting the advice from CPS we are saving considerable time. It would be my aim to
complete the analysis as soon as possible and then determine whether or not any circumstances
give cause for further investigation once the advice is received.

I hope you will appreciate that we are not pre-judging the situation but simply endeavouring to
maximise the information available to us to decide clearly and rationally whether or not the
police investigation should proceed further.

I believe that this approach is in the interests of all the parties involved. If you need any
clarification or a point of contact in my absence until the 18" July please contact DCI Paul
CLARK direct on 023 9289 9048.

Thank you for your continuing co-operation. Perhaps you would advise in due course on
whether or not you will continue as our point of contact or whether Ian PIPER will pick up

that function in his role as Director of Operations.

Yours sincerely

Code A

J JAMES
Detective Superintendent
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